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Memorandum

Date: April 7,2014

To: Vaughn A. Turner, Vice President Technical Operations Services, ATW-0
From: Manager, Administrative Services Team, AJG-P11

Prepared By:  Jackie White, AJG-P11 W ¢}

Subject: Cancellation of Orders Resulting from the 2014 Directives Revalidation

As aresult of the 2014 Directives Revalidation, the following directives were designated to be
cancelled without replacement.

As required by standard operating procedure, directives cancelled without replacement must be
accompanied by a Safety Risk Management Decision Memorandum (SRMDM). In addition, the
Office of Primary Responsibility (OPR) must document there are not users of the directive.

The following directives are recommended for cancellation. Please indicate your approval for
cancellation for each one. A copy of only one directive (1600.63) is available. The other four
are not in possession by the OPRs or databases due to the age of the directives. The
SRMDM’s for cancelling these directives are attached.

¢ 1600.63, Joint Atmospheric Connectivity Security Classification Guide —Reviewer
Recommending Cancellation—H-Linda Clark, 202-493-4991;

L Approved _ Disapproved

¢ 6410.1, Radar Facilities and Equipment Modification Handbook — Radar Displays
and Aircraft—Reviewer Recommending Cancellation—Gary Benny, 405-954-0456;

L Approved  Disapproved
® 6140.15, Project Implementation Plan for the Maintenance Processor Subsystem
(MPS) Enhancements—Reviewer Recommending Cancellation—Rick White,

202-267-3671;

_‘/_Approved___Disapproved



¢ 6000.37, Project Implementation Plan for the Maintenance Management System
(MMS)—Reviewer Recommending Cancellation—Rick White, 202-267-3671; and

_{Approved___Disapproved

¢ 6000.43, Project Implementation Plan for the GNAS Sector Maintenance Control
Center (GMCC) —Reviewer Recommending Cancellation—Rick White,
202-267-3671

____Approved__ Disapproved
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Vaughn A. Turner,
Vice President, Technical Operations
Services, ATW-0

Thank you.

Attachments



